
* *CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...* * 
Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Friday, February 22,2008 7:47 AM 
Hong Wang; Toni McCoy 
Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Williams; Dorothy Menasco 
RE: Staff Rec for Docket 070741 

Per this c-mail, we will update the title. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ok, thanks! 

Thursday, February 21, 2008 5:22 PM 

Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Williams; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
RE: Staff Rec for Docket 070741 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: 

It should have plus ..." Payphones Plus, Inc." 

Thursday, February 21, 2008 4:53 PM 

RE: Staff Rec for Docket 070741 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 
cc: 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

Thursday, February 21, 2008 4:07 PM 

Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Williams; Victor McKay 
Staff Rec for Docket 070741 

Toni, can you please take a look at the docket title for 070741? It was updated per the memo dated 1/14/08 (Document 
00351-08), and it has the company's current name as "Payphones, Inc." However, MCD shows the company name as 
"Payphones Plus, Inc." so does the e-mail from Bill Pocklington (Document 00509-08). 
Should the docket title in CMS be updated to add the word "Plus" in the company's name? Please let us know as soon as 
possible since we are doing the agenda notice right now. 
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